
    

AGENDA 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
          May 16, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
To Follow the Regular Board Meeting 

The Regular Board Meeting is 7:00 P.M. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

2.1 Approve the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole Meeting of May 2, 2016 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 

 Community Development  
 Clerk’s Office 
 Human Resources and Finance 
 Public Works, Facilities and Capital Assets, and Engineering 

o Storage Racking for Public Works Garage 
o Midland Drive Water Main Replacement Design 
o Well #3 Rehabilitation 
o Root Grapple Purchase 

 Special Events 
o Memorial Day Parade 

 Building and Zoning 
 Police 

o AED Purchase 
 Administration 

o 57 Acres Parcel Grading Operations 
o Elected Official Salary 

 
5. SUGGESTED NEW TOPICS 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
7. ADJOURN  

 
 
 
 



  2.1 draft 

MINUTES 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
          May 2, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
To Follow the Regular Board Meeting 

The Regular Board Meeting is 7:00 P.M. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE WAS 
CALLED TO ORDER BY DAN MACGILLIS, VILLAGE PRESIDENT AT 7:14 P.M 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
Present: Trustees Kraly, Newby, Rodriguez, Triphahn 
Absent: Trustees Foy, Frye 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

2.1 Approve the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole Meeting of April 18, 2016 
Trustee Triphahn moved, Seconded by Trustee Newby, to approve the Minutes of the 
Committee of the Whole Meeting of April 18, 2016. Upon a unanimous voice vote; the 
Mayor declared the motion carried 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
NONE 

 
4. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

 
 Community Development  
 Clerk’s Office 
 Human Resources and Finance 
 Public Works, Facilities and Capital Assets, and Engineering 

o Lake County Bulk Rock Salt Bid 
Public Works Director Adam Wedoff stated the County put together a salt bid for 
their winter operation needs and included other municipalities that were interested. 
This year, due to the Round Lake School District not getting salt through the Village, 
we only requested 1,200 tons of Salt. The Village budgeted $72.00 a ton and the 
lowest did was Morton Salt at $60.22/ton. Last year’s salt price had been $69.66.  It 
was asked if we still had salt left over from last year, whereas PWD Wedoff stated 
there is.  
 

The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

o Playground Mulch for Silver Leaf Glen 
PWD Wedoff requested to hire Cedar Valley Express Blower, Inc to supply and 
install approximately 60 cubic years of playground mulch at the Silver Leaf Glen 
playground on Magnolia. 
 

The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 



COTW Minutes May 2, 2016 Page 2 

 
o Metra Lot Resurfacing 

PWD Wedoff recommended completing Metra Commuter Lot Improvements as 
designed by Pearson, Brown & Associates. He stated the project will consist mainly 
of full depth removal and replacement of the asphalt pavement in the commuter lot 
and will also include new pavement marking and some minor curb, gutter and 
sidewalk repairs. He stated that the project is currently out to bid and bid results will 
be brought o the next Village Board meeting. The engineer’s estimate of probable 
cost is $225,225 and the budgeted amount is $189.000. The Mayor stated that the 
project had been on IDOTS permitting desk for 2years which is why the difference in 
the estimate and old budgeted amount.  It was asked where the additional funds would 
come from and depending on the bids, there might not be a need, but it would be 
discussed at the next board meeting  
 

The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

o Metra Lot Construction Services 
PWD Wedoff recommended approving a work order from Baxter & Woodman to 
provide construction services for the Metra Commuter Lot Improvements. This would 
mainly consist of construction supervision, material test and administration including 
coordination with the contractor a review of pay estimates.  
 

The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

 
o Purchase New 5-yard Plow Truck 

PWD Wedoff requested permission to purchase a new 5-yard truck and sell the 
existing truck #56 due to its age and mechanical issues.  He stated the new truck will 
be equipped with stainless steel body and polycarbonate plows that will not rust and 
will last through multiple plow chassis. The new plow truck will also be outfitted with 
a liquid tank and sprayer for anti-icing. He also requested waiving competitive 
bidding to keep all the vehicles uniform for ease of operation and maintenance and 
have all the fleet be International Chassis and Monroe dump bodies. He also stated 
that both International and Monroe have won the State bid for the last several years 
indicating they are competitively priced. The board agreed to have PWD order the 
Plow Truck now to make sure the order gets in now rather than later, due to the high 
demand around all the municipalities ordering at the same time. 
 

The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

o Upgrade Existing 5-yard Plow Truck 
PWD Wedoff requested permission to upgrade the new 5-yeard plow truck just 
delivered by Monroe and International. He stated there had been a miscommunication 
between them and the Village regarding the chassis length which resulted in a 20 inch 
gap between the cab and the bed of the truck. PWD Wedoff stated that International 
and Monroe have agreed to install a pre-wet system on the truck consisting of two 
additional 120 gallon tanks to fill the gap at a discounted rate.  
 

The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 
 



COTW Minutes May 2, 2016 Page 3 

 Special Events 
o Memorial Day Parade 

Trustee Triphahn stated the parade is set for May 30th and will kick off at the Legion 
Hall in Round Lake Park. She asked if all the trustees are still participating and if 
someone from Public Works will be available to drive the truck and float. Date and 
time for decorating will be discussed as the time gets closer. 

 Building and Zoning 
 Police 

o Purchase of Three Ford Police Utility (SUV) Interceptor Vehicles 
Police Chief Gillette requested permission to purchase three All-Wheel Drive 2017 
Ford Police Utility (SUV) Interceptor vehicles. He stated that all these vehicles will 
replace vehicles currently in the fleet. The vehicles will be purchased from Curie 
Motors and includes delivery.  
 
  The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

 Administration 
o 514 Railroad Avenue Lease Agreement and Building Repairs 

Village Administrator Shields gave a brief summary of the lease terms of the new 
lease agreement that staff and the Village Attorney have been working on, but it is a 
rough draft right now. VA Shields also discussed the list of items that are in need of 
repair at the site or other items associated with getting the property in a condition to 
be leased. It was asked by the board to also have the Fire Department do an inspection 
on the property 
 

5. SUGGESTED NEW TOPICS 
NONE 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

NONE 
 

 
7. ADJOURN  

 
Motion by Trustee Newby, Seconded by Trustee Triphahn to adjourn the Committee of the Whole 
meeting at 7:34 P.M. Upon a unanimous voice vote, the Mayor declared the motion carried.  
 
APPROVED:  
 
__________________________    _________________________ 
Patricia C. Blauvelt     Daniel MacGillis 
Village Clerk     Village President   
 

 
 
 
 



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: GARAGE STORAGE RACKS  Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff is requesting permission to contract Jay-R’s Steel & Welding, Inc. to fabricate and install 
two steel racks in the Public Works garage.  The racks are intended to hold salt spreaders while 
they are not in use.  The spreaders currently sit outside in the parking lot and every fall they 
require significant work to replace hoses and fittings that have been damaged from rust and UV 
deterioration.  By storing them inside, much of this damage can be avoided. 
 
Staff recommends accepting a proposal from Jay-R’s Steel & Welding, Inc. for $3,903.50.  Due 
to the custom fabrication of the racks, it is difficult to get quotes from multiple vendors.  Staff has 
previously used Jay-R’s Steel & Welding, Inc. for various welding services and is generally 
satisfied with their work. 

Recommended Action
 
Approve a proposal from Jay-R’s Steel & Welding, Inc. to fabricate and install two steel racks in 
the Public Works garage. 
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/16/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:   X   Yes       No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $310,800.00

Item Requested $20,000.00 $3,903.50
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

35-20-88-88801 $330,800.00 $3,903.50

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$326,896.50

-

 
 





 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: MIDLAND DRIVE WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT DESIGN Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff recommends approving a work order from Baxter & Woodman to design the Midland Drive 
Water Main Replacement project.  The water main along Midland Drive will be up-sized from a 
6” main to an 8” main.  The valves along the line will also be replaced and the roadway 
reconstructed after the water main work is completed.   
 
Baxter & Woodman has provided engineering design services for the Village in the past and are 
familiar with Village staff and policies.  Staff has found their work to be satisfactory.  Baxter & 
Woodman has proposed a fee not to exceed $46,850.  The budget for this work is $51,800. 
 
See the attached work order for additional details. 

Recommended Action
 
Approve a work order from Baxter & Woodman to design the Midland Drive Water Main 
Replacement project.    
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/16/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:    X   Yes        No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
35-20-83-88301 $306,500.00
Item Requested $12,200.00 $11,250.00
Y-T-D Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $318,700.00 $11,250.00
50-60-81-88101 $2,903,981.00
Item Requested $39,600.00 $35,600.00
Y-T-D Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $2,943,581.00 $35,600.00

Grand Total $3,262,281.00 $46,850.00

Under
Request is over/under budget:

$3,215,431.00
 
 











 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: WELL NO. 3 REHABILITATION DESIGN  Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff recommends approving a work order from Baxter & Woodman to design and provide 
construction services for the rehabilitation of well number 3.  The design and construction 
services will follow the stepped approach as laid out in the Well 3 Feasibility Study conducted 
last year.  This approach will allow Village staff to evaluate the results of each step and determine 
whether or not the project will continue on to the next step or be terminated.  This work is 
intended to either restore the well to a viable source of emergency water or abandon the well.  
Right now, the well has a very low output that would not be a substantial source of water in an 
emergency situation.   
 
Baxter & Woodman has provided engineering design services for the Village in the past and are 
familiar with Village staff and policies.  Staff has found their work to be satisfactory.  Baxter & 
Woodman has proposed a fee not to exceed $30,900.  The budget for this work is $65,000. 
 
See the attached work order for additional details. 

Recommended Action
 
Approve a work order from Baxter & Woodman to design and provide construction services for 
the rehabilitation of well number 3. 
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/16/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:   X   Yes       No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $2,878,581.00

Item Requested $65,000.00 $30,900.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

50-60-81-88101 $2,943,581.00 $30,900.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$2,912,681.00

-

 
 















 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: PURCHASE ROOT GRAPPLE  Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff is requesting permission to purchase a root grapple attachment for the Bobcat skid steer.  
Staff recently rented a root grapple to find out how helpful it would be for tree removal work.  
The attachment allowed staff to cut the large trunks off of trees in a single piece and load them 
into trucks instead of having to cut them up into smaller pieces to be loaded out by hand.  This 
sped up the tree removal process considerably.   
 
Staff received quotes for new attachments in the $3,650 range.  Staff also found a used root 
grapple in good condition from Atlas Bobcat for $3,000.  Staff recommends purchasing the used 
root grapple. 

Recommended Action
 
Approve the purchase of a used root grapple attachment from Atlas Bobcat. 

 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):05/16/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:       Yes     X  No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $43,000.00

Item Requested $0.00 $3,000.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $5,870.00

01-60-80-88001 $43,000.00 $8,870.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$34,130.00

-

 
 











 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE:  
A.E.D. AUTOMATIC EMERGENCY 

DEFIBRILLATOR PURCHASE  
 Agenda Item No.  COTW   

 
Executive Summary:

The Village has applied and has been approved for a safety and educational grant from the Illinois Public Risk Fund 
(our risk management company) for $6,373.00 for the purchase of Automatic Emergency Defibrillator equipment. We 
also have $5,000.00 in our Capital Improvement Technology Replacement Budget. 
The purpose of this agenda item summary is to request permission to purchase four (4) Cardiac Science G5 Automatic 
Emergency Defibrillator machines, one (1) wall mounted cabinet with alarm, two (1) V-shape AED wall signs, and 
four replacement adult pads and six children pads for existing and new AED’s for the total price of $6,718.14 from 
OxySure Systems, Inc. of Frisco, Texas 75033.  
These machines will be placed one each, in the roll-call area of the Police Department (Public Act 099-0246), in a 
commonly used Public Works vehicle that will be on-scene of most digging operations, and two on-duty police squad 
cars.  
Three prices were obtained for the Automated Electronic Defibrillators: 

1. Oxysure Systems, Inc. of Frisco, TX.  Four machines @ $1,425.00 & Accessories and $42.16 
shipping.=$6,718.14 

2. Heartsmart.com of New Milford, CT.  Four machines @ $1,695.00 & Accessories &free shipping = 
$7,887.00 

3. AED Superstore of Woodruff, WI.  Two machines @ $1,695.00 & Accessories and free shipping. = $7652.00 
 

The net impact to the Village is $345.14.   
 Recommended Action:
 
Staff recommends the purchase of four (4) Cardiac Science G5 Automatic Emergency Defibrillator machines, 
accessories and shipping for the total price of $6,718.14 from Oxysure Systems, Inc. of Frisco, TX. 
 

Committee: Police Meeting Date(s): May 16, 2016 

 

Lead Department: Police Presenter: Michael Gillette; Chief of Police 

 

 

Item Budgeted:        Yes     X   No        N/A 

 

 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
61-40-80-88024 $5,000.00 $0.00
01-05-62-56200 $6,373.00 $0.00
Item Requested $0.00 $6,718.14
Y-T-D Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $11,373.00 $6,718.14

Grand Total $11,373.00 $6,718.14

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$4,654.86

-

 
 



  
Resolution 16-R-__ 

 
A Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of Four (4) Cardiac Science Powerheart G5 AED’s 

and Accessories for Police Vehicles, the Police Station and Public Works 
 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of 

Round Lake as follows: 

1. The purchase of Four (4) Cardiac Science Powerheart G5 AED’s and accessories for 

a total of $6,718.14 from OxySure Systems, Inc. of Frisco, TX 75033 is hereby approved.   

2. The Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to execute all necessary documents to carry out 

the purposes of this resolution. 

       APPROVED: 

 
              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 

PASSED:  

APPROVED:  

AYES:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT:  
 
 

 



V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Administration\05-16-
16\05.16.16 57 Acres Importing and Grading Operations.doc 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: 57 ACRES IMPORTING & GRADING OPERATIONS Agenda Item No.  COTW 

 
Executive Summary:

 
In April staff met with Dan Powell of DA Development LLC, a land development and materials 
based company with experience in excavating, landscaping, trucking, grading, and development. 
They are interested in the 57 acre parcel the Village owns for the intention of importing dirt, 
exporting topsoil, and either: 1) compost farming or 2) leaving site in suitable condition for other 
Village desired uses. DA Development LLC operates other such facilities in Lake County. Dan 
Powell will be in attendance at the COTW meeting to discuss the attached information and 
answer any questions the Village Board may have.  
  
Staff spoke to Bond Council regarding the 57 acres and revenue generation opportunities a few 
months ago regarding a different proposal. Staff was informed there is capability to generate 
revenues now, but there are dollar limits to keep the debt tax exempt versus taxable. Further 
information is needed from bond council and other sources to be sure the business operations 
that will be discussed is viable and has potential to reach fruition producing much needed 
revenue for the Village. 

Recommended Action:
 
For Discussion Purposes and Future Action by Staff and the Village Board. 
 

Committee: - Meeting Date: May 16, 2016 

Lead Department:  Administration Presenter: Steven J. Shields, Village Administrator  

 

Item Budgeted:    -   Yes     -   No    X    N/A 

 

 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
xx-xx-xx-xxxxx -

Item Requested
Y-T-D Actual
Amount Encumbered

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under
Over -

-
Request is over/under budget:

 
 















V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Administration\05-16-
16\05.16.16 Elected Officials Salary.doc 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: ELECTED OFFICIALS SALARY Agenda Item No.  COTW 

 
Executive Summary:

 
Based on changes over the years, including responsibilities and working hours with the position 
of the Village Clerk, staff thought it was necessary to review the salary of such elected official. 
Instead of only focusing on the Clerk’s compensation, staff decided to review the Mayor’s and 
Trustee salaries.  A survey of 40 communities was done, which is attached, along with general 
analysis of the results. Based on the results, using the middle 1/3 of the communities (14 out the 
40) and a specific review of Round Lake area communities, staff has prepared the following 
ranges for discussion purposes: 
 

 Mayor: Current $10,000, range $10,000 to $20,000 
 Clerk: Current $20,000, range $2,400 to $4,800 
 Trustee: Current* $2,400, range $2,400 to $4,800 (assumes 24 meetings) 

 
Also attached is the current ordinance establishing salary and compensation for elected officials 
and an ordinance approving an elected official expense policy. Should the Village Board be 
amicable to any changes, staff will also review the Village Code for possible modifications that 
need to be made and prepare any necessary ordinances. Any salary changes must be established 
six months prior to the general municipal elections and such salaries shall not be increased or 
decreased during any term of office.  
 

Recommended Action:
 
For Discussion Purposes and Future Action by Staff and the Village Board. 

Committee: - Meeting Date: May 16, 2016 

Lead Department:  Administration Presenter: Steven J. Shields, Village Administrator  

 

Item Budgeted:    -   Yes     -   No    X    N/A 

 

 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
xx-xx-xx-xxxxx -

Item Requested
Y-T-D Actual
Amount Encumbered

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under
Over -

-
Request is over/under budget:

 



 
















	2016_05_16_COTW_Agenda_
	2016_05_02_COTW_Minutes_
	STORAGE RACKING
	05-16-16 AIS PW Garage Storage Racks
	JAY-RS

	MIDLAND WATERMAIN
	05-16-16 AIS Midland Dr WM Repl Design
	B&W_WO_MIDLAND

	WELL #3
	05-16-16 AIS Well 3 Rehab Design_rev
	B&W_WO_WELL

	ROOT GRAPPLE
	05-16-16 AIS Purchase Grapple Bucket
	BOBCAT

	AEDs
	AIS - AED's 5 16 16 cotw

	57_ACRES
	05.16.16 57 Acres Importing and Grading Operations
	57 ACRES

	OFFICIALS_SALARY
	05.16.16 Elected Officials Salary
	OFFICIALS SALARY


